

po box 791496, paia, HI 96779

Tel: 808 280 9965 Email: tyler.lokityler.kelly@gmail.com

PROFILE

I have been a practicing massage therapist for the past twenty years, and I love what I do. I am experienced in a range of techniques to sooth, relax and ease tension. I incorporate a range of modalities including lomi lomi, neuromuscular, orthopedic, and deep tissue to deliver a massage that is effectively therapeutic and deeply satisfying.

EXPERIENCE

Zensations Spa, Maui.

2011-2019

Provide therapeutic massage and facials at a locally owed spa that is consistently rated as best of Maui spas by locals and return visitors alike.

Four Seasons Spa at Manele Bay, Lanai, Hawaii

1/2011-6/2011

Massage Therapist, Esthetician, and Yoga Instructor for a world class spa recognized by Conde Nast Traveler's top 50. Responsible for providing top quality services to discerning guests.

Hale Mana Wellness Center, Ka'anapali, Hawaii

5/2008-2/2011

Provide therapeutic massage and facials in a luxury beachside spa. Responsible for all areas of customer service for frequent visitors to Maui.

Self Employment, Tahoe City, California

1/2000-1/2007

Successfully provided therapeutic massage to locals and tourists year round specializing in sports therapies, injury recovery and relaxation. Developed and maintained a clientele with my own advertising, promotion and dedication to providing the best quality massage.

Mountain High Therapeutic Massage, Tahoe City, California

3/2004-10-2006

Owned and operated a cooperative massage therapy business, employing six massage therapists as independent contractors. Responsible for quality of service, marketing, management, hiring and inspiring my coworkers.

EDUCATION

Utah College of Massage Therapy, Salt Lake City, Utah

1999

Nationally Certified in Therapeutic Massage and Bodywork Hawaii Massage Therapist MAT-9889

Maui Academy of Cosmetology, Kahului, Hawaii

2008

Esthetician

Hawaii Beauty Operator BEO-18023

School of Sacred Arts, Bali, Indonesia

2010

Certified Yoga Instructor

Parsons School of Design, New York City, New York

1993

Bachelor's Degree of Fine Arts



Tel: (808) 280-9965 Email: tyler.lokityler.kelly@gmail.com

CERTIFICATIONS

BOARD CERTIFIED IN THERAPEUTIC MASSAGE AND BODYWORK

290591-00

HAWAII MASSAGE THERAPIST

MAT-9889

ASSOCIATED BODYWORK AND MASSAGE PROFESSIONALS

912795

ACADEMY OF CLINICAL MASSAGE

WHITNEY LOWE

ORTHOPEDIC MASSAGE FOR THE CERVICAL REGION
ORTHOPEDIC MASSAGE FOR THE ELBOW FOREARM AND HAND

DR. BEN BENJJAMIN

ADVANCED TECHNIQUE ORTHOPEDIC MASSAGE COMMON INJURIES

JIM HACKETT

MYOFASCIAL AND STRUCTURAL BODYWORK PROGRAM STRUCTURAL BODYWORK THE CORE

JOHN F. BARNES

MYOFASCIAL RELEASE 1

UPLEDGER INSTITUTE, INC.

LYMPH DRAINAGE THERAPY 1

SEAN RIEHL

NEUROMUSCULAR THERAPY AND ADVANCED DEEP TISSUE

INSTITUTE FOR INTEGRATIVE HEALTHCARE STUDIES

ADVANCED ANATOMY AND PATHOLOGY
HANDS HEAL: COMMUNICATION, DOCUMENTATION, AND INSURANCE BILLING FOR MANUAL THERAPISTS